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TO: Ann Campbell, Mayor and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Rory D. Echer, Sergeant Ames Police Department
DATE: December 16, 2009

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewals for the December 22, 2009 City Council Agenda

The Council agenda for December 22, 2009, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for:

e Class C Beer- Casey’s General Store #2298, 428 Lincoln Way
e Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service Privilege — Mangostino’s Bar & Grill, 604 E. Lincoln Way
e Class B Beer — Pizza Pit, 207 Welch Avenue, Suite 201

A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations for Mangostino’s Bar & Grill and
Pizza Pit. The police department would recommend renewal.

The following business had a record of at least one violation:
e Casey’s General Store #2298 — April 9, 2009, Employee cited for sale of alcohol to under age during
a compliance check. The police department has been in contact with the management of Casey’s
#2298 and there have been no violations since April 9, 2009. The police department would
recommend renewal at this time.



